ST BRIDE’S CHURCH, KELVINSIDE
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| The organ was built in 1864 by William
Hill & Son for Anderston Parish Church —
it was the first to be installed in the
Established Church of Scotland. It was
altered and enlarged by Harrison &
 Harrison in 1882. In 1972 it was moved
to St Bride’s Church by James
MacKenzie, and was reconfigured for its
new position.

In 2018 the organ was comprehensively
restored by Harrison & Harrison. The
work included replacing the modern
pedalboard with a straight one in the style
of Hill. The casework had been coated in
several layers of paint and varnish; these
were removed, and a painted and grained
(‘scumbled’) finish was applied.

PEDAL ORGAN

1. Open Diapason 16
2. Bourdon (1882) 16
GREAT ORGAN SWELL ORGAN
Open Diapason 8 12. Bourdon
Stopped Diapason 8 13. Open Diapason
Dulciana (tenor ) 8 14. Stopped Diapason
Principal 4 15. Principal
Wald Flute 4 16. Fifteenth (1972)
Twelfth 22/5 17. Mixture (1972)
Fifteenth 2 18. Horn
Mixture 11 19. Oboe
Trumpet 8
Couplers
Great to Pedal
Swell to Pedals

Swell to Great

Accessories
Tremulant (Whole organ)
Three composition pedals to the Great Organ
Balanced swell pedal
The action is mechanical
The manual compass is 56 notes, pedal 30 notes
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